
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 9:49 AM 
To: 'GHUNIA, Rafiq Ahmed' <ghuniar@who.int> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>; 'KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'YASEEN, Ghulam' <yaseeng@who.int>; 'khalid@ctc.org.pk' 
<khalid@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: RE: Attendance Record of UCPOs for the month of August 2019, District Naseerabad 
 

Dear Sir, 
 
Well noted. Thanks for your kind and detail remarks. 
 
as per SOP it is recommended to issue explanation letter to  UCPO 
Mr.Shoukat Ali to find out his stance that why he did this type of non-
serious and casual  act. further disciplinary action will be taken after that. 
 
 

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
 
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
 
From: GHUNIA, Rafiq Ahmed [mailto:ghuniar@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 1:31 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; YASEEN, Ghulam <yaseeng@who.int>; khalid@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: RE: Attendance Record of UCPOs for the month of August 2019, District Naseerabad 
 
Dear Sabella Pasha 
Reference to subject cited above, on 26th August is death anniversary of Nawab Akbar Khan Bugti and 
according LEA (Law Enforcement Agencies) direction staff movements were too restricted, both UCPOs 
couldn't have contacted with their supervisor due to network issue but both were present in their 
assigned UCs.  
Therefore 26th August, 2019 not consider as absent day and only Mr. Shoukat Ali UCPO Chatter consider 
absent on 27th August 2019 for one day. 
 
Regards 
Dr. Rafiq Ghunia 
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AC-ND 
From: Sabeela [mailto:sabeela@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 1:01 PM 
To: GHUNIA, Rafiq Ahmed <ghuniar@who.int> 
Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab 
Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; YASEEN, Ghulam <yaseeng@who.int>; khalid@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: FW: Attendance Record of UCPOs for the month of August 2019, District Naseerabad 
 

Dear Sir, 
 
With reference to below placed email regarding attendance for the month 
of August 2019.the PEO Dr.Yaseen has shared the attendance for the month 
of August 2019. in attached file the below mentioned staff absenteeism is 
mentioned on different dates which is also mentioned below. 
Please share your kind remarks and confirmation as  did the staff  absent 
on the mentioned dates or they informed you about their absenteeism.so 
that further action will be taken accordingly.  
 
 

S.no Name District UC Absent Days 

1 Shakeel Ahmed Nsirabad 
Shah 
Pur 19th August 2019 

2 Sharbat Khan Nsirabad Phuleji 26th August 2019 

3 Shoukat Ali Nasirabad Chatter 
26th -27th August 
2019 

 
 

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us 
know. 
 
Regards, 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional Coordinator - PTPP 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
0340-8442588     
 
From: YASEEN, Ghulam [mailto:yaseeng@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 11, 2019 2:16 AM 
To: Sabeela <sabeela@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: GHUNIA, Rafiq Ahmed <ghuniar@who.int> 
Subject: Attendance Record of UCPOs for the month of August 2019, District Naseerabad 
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Dear Sabeela, 
 
Please find Attached Attendance Record of UCPOs for the month of August 2019. 
 
Regards  
Dr Ghulam Yaseen Dajlee 
PEO-Naseerabad 
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